

This avalanche was observed on Sunday 1/14 north of Ross Peak in the northern Bridgers. It was triggered by a snowmobiler on Sunday 1/14.

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Jan 16, 2018

Bridger Range, 2018-01-15